



SUSAN CORBETT

SENIOR UX DESIGNER
AND GENERALIST

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a product designer, UX researcher, and front-end developer for the past 19+ years. I'm a natural leader who injects joy and enthusiasm into every project. I've experience working with cross-functional feature teams to deliver great product solutions.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Created a mobile UX lab
- Conducts User Testing
 - Simple and Complex UI
 - Voice UI
- Created a UX research repository
- Created UX analytics tracking system
- Created a Qualitative Benchmark for our company's UX health history
- Applications:
 - **Figma**
 - Sketch
 - Adobe XD
 - Axure
 - Photoshop/Illustrator/InDesign
 - Sublime Text Editor
 - Powerpoint/Google Slides
 - LucidChart
 - Google DataStudio
 - Miro
- Coding
 - HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript

CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell: 276.352.8207
me@susanmcorbett.com
ux.susanmcorbett.com

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior UX Designer / Product Designer

Expel (2021 - current)

Creating complex UI for the cybersecurity space. Expel is an industry leader in MDR. In my role, my skills include: user interviews, visual design, design system, UX exercises, presenting research to stakeholders. I lead our monthly Customer Research Insights meeting.

Senior UX Designer / Lead Researcher

Xenial (Global Payments) (2017 - 2021)

Helped establish the User Research department. My work received accolades from the CEO of Global Payments. Handle user research and UX exercises, as well as executing UI design. Leading meetings and managing employees and providing direction. Xenial is a start-up SaaS product.

Graphic Artist

Grace Hill (2014 - 2016)

Design and construct custom instructional graphics for eLearning courses. Understanding instructional user needs.

Front End Developer

Showcase Marketing (2013 - 2014)

Create responsive, mobile-friendly Wordpress sites on Bootstrap framework. Coding in PHP, JavaScript and HTML5. Manage development timelines and meet with clients.

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

AAS Information Technology

Patrick Henry Community College

Web Accessibility Certificate

W3Cx - WAI10.1x

Behavioral Design Certificate

Smashing Workshops

IDEO Insights to Innovations

IDEO U

Lean UX Certification

Nielsen Norman Group

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Lead Customer Research Insights meeting at Expel
- Director of Women in UX Charlotte (600+ members)
- Speaker at Xenial User Conference and other events
- Contributor for Internationally Acclaimed "UX Collective"